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October 29, 2010

Dionne Hardy

Office of Management and Budget
Executive Office of the President
725 17th Street, NW

Room 9026

Washington, DC 20503

Via fax to: 202.395.3504

Re: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) # 10-136 Follow-Up

Dear Ms. Hardy:

I am writing to follow-up on our August 12, 2010 FOIA Requests on Labor Union
Organizations request for an Executive Orders and or Federal Preemption of Tort Law. Our
last contact with you is a letter dated September 28, 2010, in which you notified us that
you would be processing our two FOIAs as one request. Also, there was a phone call

from your office to clarify something about our request.

We are interested in learning what the status of this request is.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Mok 4 ity ! 7

Mark A. Wohlschlegel 11
Staff Attorney

Ref# ALGFOIA2010-047, -048



